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January 21, 2022 

Via CM/ECF 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Health and Hospital Corporation of Marion County, Indiana, et al., v. 
Gorgi Talevski, By His Next Friend Ivanka Talevski, No. 21-806 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I am counsel of record for respondent Gorgi Talevski in the above-captioned 
matter.  A brief in opposition to the petition for writ of certiorari is currently due on 
February 9, 2022. 

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension of the 
deadline to file a brief in opposition (from February 9, 2022 to March 11, 2022).  This is 
respondent’s first extension request. 

This extension is necessary due to the heavy press of respondent’s counsel’s other 
obligations, including merits briefs in Torres v. Texas Department of Public Safety, No. 
20-603 and Berger v. North Carolina State Conference of the NAACP, No. 21-248, and 
reply briefs in lower federal courts, all due in late January and February.   

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
/s/ Andrew Tutt 

 Andrew T. Tutt 
Counsel of Record  
 

cc: Lawrence Saul Robbins (via e-mail) 


